
1 
 

MONTEREY PENINSULA REGIONAL PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

 
 
DATE:    May 8, 2019 
TO:   Board of Directors  
FROM:  Kelly McCullough, Finance Manager 
REVIEWED BY:  Rafael Payan, General Manager  
SUBJECT: Approval of Contract with Rehak General Engineering for the 

Cachagua Multi-Sport Field 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Staff respectfully recommends that the Board approve a contract (ATTACHMENT 1) with 
Rehak General Engineering for the Cachagua Multi-Sport Field improvements. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$71,200 labor 
$12,000 to $15,000 for additive alternate Class II baserock 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
6975 – Cachagua Community Center/Park 
 
FUNDING BALANCE: 
$130,724 as of the writing of this report. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
On April 10, 2019, the Board authorized issuance of a Request for Bids (RFB) for the 
completion of the Cachagua Community Park Multi-Sport Field.  Staff advertised the 
project in the Monterey County Herald, on the District website, and at the Central Coast 
Builder’s Association. 
 
Staff required a mandatory pre-bid on-site walk through to qualify for bidding on this 
project. Bids were opened at the District on Thursday, April 25. Only two bids were 
received, one from Monterey Peninsula Engineering out of Marina, and the other from 
Thomas J. Rehak, doing business as Rehak General Engineering out of Auberry, 
California. 
 
Rehak General Engineering was the lower of the two bids at $71,200.  Monterey 
Peninsula Engineering’s bid was $128,500.  Bidder’s were requested to provide a 
material’s cost for an additive alternate to provide additional baserock for the project.  It 
is anticipated that more base rock will be required to achieve the 4-inch base than Friend’s 
of Cachagua Children’s Center will be able to donate. 
 
BFS Landscape Architects will provide construction management for the grading and 
fencing project. 
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Staff recommends that the Board approve a contract (ATTACHMENT 1) with Rehak 
General Engineering for the completion of the Cachagua Community Park Multi-Sport 
Field.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Draft Contract 
 

https://www.mprpd.org/files/c097b772b/Item0519-6E_ApprvRehakContract_Attach1.pdf

